Volume 117
Page 1876

15 dh =9 P40

rony: Brad Berry

sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 4:02 PM

To: Allen Springer; Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Flores Mendez; Laura Tschabold; Ted Smietana; Tim Svenson; Silas
Halloran-Steiner; Tammy Palen

Subject: RE: LADPC

Good afternoon:

Jimmy Dean's term, another LADPC member, has also expired. He has indicated a willingness to continue to
serve should the BOC reappoint him. I would ask that you do so.

Thanks again for your attention to this matter.

Brad

From: Brad Berry

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Allen Springer; Mary Starrett; Stan Primozich

Cc: Keri Hinton; Lucy Fiores Mendez; Laura Tschabold; Ted Smietana; Tim Svenson; Silas Halloran-Steiner; Tammy Palen
Subject: LADPC

- Soo0d afternoon:

In working with folks from Silas’ shop, we've discovered a couple of things about the LADPC
membership. First, with the exit of Sheriff Crabtree, no replacement has been nominated. Sheriff
Svenson has graciously agreed to serve on the LADPC should the Board feel it appropriate to appoint
him and I would ask that the Board to so.

Ted Smietana and I, both current members, have expired terms. We would both like to continue in
membership and are asking the Board to reappoint us to the LADPC.

Should you feel that a more formal request be made, I am happy to do so.

Brad Berry
Chair, LADPC
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